GRISTHORPE AND LEBBERSTON PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING HELD 26 MAY 2016

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PRESENT:

Cllr Bozeat (Chairman), Cllrs Senior, Viney, Malton & Padley.

Also present:

4 members of the public

Dawn Naylor (Clerk)

APOLOGIES

Cllrs Swiers, S Green & Blackburn.

RESOLVED: That the above apologies were noted. 52/16

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED: That no declarations were received. 53/16

MINUTES

RESOLVED: The Minutes of the meetings held on the 17 March 2016 as previously circulated are hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat.

54/16

MATTERS ARISING

Min No. 4/16 Newsletter

Cllr Viney stated that funding has been found to print the newsletter and a further working party will be required to finalise the contents of the newsletter.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

55/16

Min No. 101/15 - Funding Opportunities

Cllr Viney gave the following updates regarding funding opportunities for the following projects:-

- Painting side of street lights no funding found for this.
- Repairs to noticeboards funding has been received and Cllr Viney will arrange for the repairs.
- Staining the village seating funding has been received works will be undertaken.
- Hand Rails no funding has been found for this but Cllr Viney will attend to these works.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

56/16

Min No. 30/16 – Scarborough Festival

Cllr Viney attended a meeting with a public relations officer for Scarborough Fair. This fair is not now going ahead but they indicated that they will work with the parish council if they arrange another fair next year. The clerk was asked to write to SBC Licensing Department to ask if they could send the parish council notifications of licensing applications if relevant to the council.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

57/16

Min No. 34/16 - Playground Equipment

The clerk reported that she had received a cheaper quote from Sheffield City Council and they will undertake the works shortly. (Cllr Senior will meet with them

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

58/16

POLICE REPORT

The police report was read out to members.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

59/16

RESOLVED: That no members were in attendance.	60/16
SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL RESOLVED : That no members were in attendance.	61/16
PUBLIC COMMENTS RESOLVED: That no comments were given.	62/16
SPEEDING BETWEEN THE VILLAGES RESOLVED: That the clerk will contact NYCC Highways to ask if a representative will meet with members of council to discuss the issue of speeding between the two villages.	the 63/16
QUEEN'S BIRTHDAY RESOLVED: This item was not discussed.	64/16
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT RESOLVED: That the clerk will arrange for the repairs to the see-saw (shock absorber bolt).	65/16
VILLAGE BENCHES RESOLVED: That the clerk will arrange for Wheelie Wash to clean the four seats within the villages prior to members treating them.	66/16
FINANCE Bank Reconciliation The bank reconciliation was circulated and the clerk reported that she has passed her Cilca qualification and we therefore entitled to an automatic extra increment and that Nalc had awarded a 1% pay award. RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	vould be 67/16
Cheques RESOLVED: That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting and amounting to: £ 2,714.00	68/16
REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS Cllr Bozeat – Cluster Meeting RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.	69/17
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: That the following items were asked to be placed on the next agenda: Dog/Bin - signage	70/16
DATES OF THE NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: That the dates below be noted: • July 28 2016 • September 29 2016 • November 24 2016 • January 26 2017 • March 30 2017 (Ordinary & Annual Parish Meetings) • May 25 2017 (Annual Council Meeting & Ordinary Meeting) Signed:	71/16

Dated: